SCOI.74341_0001

From: Cameron Bignell

To: Craig Middleton

Subject: RE: S/F Parrabell | Progress Report [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE}]
Date: Monday, 17 October 2016 15:35:05

Attachments: INDICATORS.xlsx

My apologies - | completely forgot to do that.
Please find attached.

(See attached file: INDICATORS.xIsx)

Cameron Bignell

| Detective Senior Constable | Criminal Investigations | Surry Hills Local Area Command | NSW Palice Force

www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

Craig N Middleton---17/10/2016 14:45:50---Thanks Cameron As requested (and when you get time) can you actually
give me the names of those cas

From: Craig N Midletaﬂ/NSWPolice
To: Cameron Bignell. /Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Cc: Paul Grace/ I/ Staff NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 17/10/2016 14:45
Subject: RE: S/F Parrabell | Progress Report [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Thanks Cameron
As requested (and when you get time) can you actually give me the names of those cases in each category

Cheers

3 Craig Middleton | Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager | Surry Hills Local Area Command

Cameron Bignell---17/10/2016 13:30:39---Sir, As you are aware, all cases where products were available, have no
been preliminarily reviewed.

From: Cameron Bignell-/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Craig N Middleton/ I Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Cc: Paul Grace/ Il StaffNSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 17/10/2016 13:30

Subject: RE: S/F Parrabell | Progress Report [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Sir,

As you are aware, all cases where products were available, have no been preliminarily reviewed.
- BIAS CRIME (BC) - 8

- SUSPECTED BIAS CRIME (SBC) - 15

- INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE (ll) - 22

- NOT A BIAS CRIME (NBC) - 32

=77 COMPLETE

- 5 cases have been returned to the UHT for further investigation



SCOI.74341_0002

- 8 cases we have not been able to locate any case file items for - matter of TRAVERS occurred in TAS (confirmed by
Death Cert.)

Please see attached RE: Case File items unable to be located/missing
= 88 CASES
If you require any further information, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Cameron Bignell

[l Dete

tive Senior Constable | Criminal Investigations | Surry Hills Local Area Command | NSW Paolice Force

www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

[attachment "IN NOTE MISSING FILES.pdf" deleted by Cameron Bignellllll/ Staff/NSWPolice] [attachment
"CURRIE.pdf" deleted by Cameron Bignell/ Il Staff/NSWPolice] [attachment "PAYNE .pdf" deleted by Cameron
Bignell/ Staff/NSWPolice] [attachment "PAYNTER.pdf" deleted by Cameron Bignell/IIN Staff/NSWPolice]
[attachment "SHEIL .pdf" deleted by Cameron Bignell/ IR Staff/NSWPolice]



